From: Outer Dowsing Offshore Wind

To: Beth Travis; Outer Dowsing Offshore Wind
Cc: Sophie Brown; Chris Jenner; Jenny Marsden
Subject: RE: Examination venue options and queries
Date: 05 March 2024 10:44:32

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Beth

Thanks for your email and the information provided.

The information on venues provided in your email does appear to meet the standards which the Planning
Inspectorate will require for a hearing venue, however please note we are not able to confirm the venue
selection until if/after the application is accepted and the Examining Authority (ExA) is appointed, as they will
make the final decision on which venue will be used.

There is no set requirement to hold events at one or different venues/locations and is generally preferable to
hold events at a central venue to the location of the proposed development as long as it is reasonably
accessible for all parties to be able to attend (e.g., availability of public transport, parking facilities). It is
advised to research several suitable venue options in the area in the event that the preferred location is not
available.

The ExA may decide to hold at least one event, such as an Open Floor Hearing, in a different location e.g.,
where the proposed development’s location and impact is spread over a wide area, and/or if requests had
been received for a particular location be used for an event, and where the potential impact was considered
significant.

Kind regards

Louise Harraway
Case Manager
National Infrastructure Planning
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Helpline: 0303 444 5000
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Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk (National Infrastructure)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (Casework and appeals)

Twitter: @PINSgov

Nid yw'r cyfartherbiad hwn yn gyfystyr & chyngor cyfreithiol/ This communication does not constitute legal
advice.

Edrychwch ar ein Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd cyn anfon gwybodaeth at yr Arolygiaeth Gynllunio/ Please view our
Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.

proms gt Travis -

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 3:27 PM
To: Outer Dowsing Offshore Wind <OuterDowsingOffshoreWind@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

ce:Sophic 8rown < - ' < -
serny Marsden

Subject: Examination venue options and queries

Hello Outer Dowsing team,
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Please find attached 2 slides summarising our potential venue options for examination. We would like to
confirm if
1. these venues are acceptable and meet the criteria as you’d expect,
2. isit preferred to have all of our hearings at one singular venue (Boston Football Club) or is there a
need to host hearings at a series of venues?.

The attached PDF includes a map and a matrix outlined our top 5 options.
There is only one other possibility, however, we have heard that their facilities are not to the same standard
as the 5 proposed on our list,

We look forward to hearing from you,
Many thanks,

Beth Travis Msc PIEMA (she/her)
Consent Co-ordinator
Outer Dowsing Offshore Wind
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www.OuterDowsing.com

2nd Floor, Boundary House, 91-93 Charterhouse Street, Farringdon, London, ECTM 6HR
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This email (including any attachments) is confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
intended recipient, do not copy, disclose, distribute or take any action in reliance on it and please delete the
email and notify us immediately. GT R4 Limited does not guarantee the integrity of any emails or
attachments and does not accept any liability for any harm that may be caused to the recipient's system or
data by this email or any attachment. For further details, including our privacy policy, please visit our website
(https://www.outerdowsing.com/). GT R4 Limited is a company incorporated in England with company
number 13281221 and having its registered office at ¢/o Johnson Carmichael LLP, Birchin Court, 20 Birchin
Lane, London, England, EC3V 9DU.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
1t accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.
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Potential venues for
ODOW examination in
relation to the onshore cable

route and connection area

There are a shortage of venues in our area
that have rooms big enough, enough break
out rooms and full accessibility. Our
research has identified the following and
we would like to check that these are
acceptable to PINS.

In order of preference based

on locality and facilifies:

Boston Football Club
Petwood House
Belton Woods
Kenwick Park

Dower House
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Category PINS Mandatory Requirements BUFC Petwood House = Dower House [Belton Woods |Kenwick Park

Syndicate Rooms *Does the venue have syndicate rooms? If so, how many, and
how many people do they accomodate®?

Syndicate Rooms If so, how many rooms?

Syndicate Rooms and how many people do they accomodate?

Syndicate Rooms *Is there a syndicate room available that is fully soundproofed?
For example, one that is not a partition of a larger room

Syndicate Rooms *Can these rooms be secured to hold documents; laptops etc
and are they close to the main meeting room?

Disabled Facilities *Is the venue FULLY accessible for the disabled (this includes
access info and within toilets)?2

Disabled Facilities *Does the venue have disabled toiletse (these should include

handrails etc and adequate turning space for a wheelchair)

Disabled Facilities *Does the venue have ramps etc if required?
Disabled Facilities *Does the venue have doors that are wide enough and not too
heavy to open?
Disabled Facilities *Does the venue have tiered seating, if so, is there access to the
ground floor?2 (should not have tiered seating)
Disabled Facilities “If the meeting room is on an upper level, is there a lifte
Parking / Location *Are there disabled parking spaces?
Accessibility:
IT Capabilities / *Does the venue have publicly accessible Wi-Fi2g
Equipment:
Facilities: *Does the venue have refreshment facilities available eg:
tea/coffee/water?
Facilities: *Are toilet facilities clearly signposted and can you provide a
floorplan?
Health and Safety: *Can a plan be provided of the location of the fire exits, also can
emergency exit procedures be provided?
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